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Malave, Erin

From: Terri L. Witherspoon [TWitherspoon@bmaklaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 2:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Chris Peltier

Subject: Absolute Home Phones, Inc. -- P09000013398

Please correct the mailing address to accurately reflect the zip code as 34474, Thank you.

Please acknowledge you received this e-correspondence.

Terri L. Witherspoon, C.L.A.
Legal Assistant to: Jose H. Cortes, Jr,
Blanchard, Merriam, Adel & Kirkland, P.A.

4 Southeast Broadway Street

Ocala, Florida 34471

Mailing: Post Office Box 1869

Ocala, Florida 34478

(352) 732-7218 {PH)

(352) 732-0017 {Fax)

The information contained in this e-mail may be attorney/client privileged, and therefore confidential, This information is intended conly for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, or if you are not the
individual or entity named above, the receipt of this transmission is not intended to and does not waive any privilege, attorney/client or
otherwise,




